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From: Bruette Davis [bdavis@kagmlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 4:17 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Keino Young; mwalls@caritonfields.com; allan. jungels@tyndall.af. mil; jwb@bbrslaw.com;

kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Charles Rehwinkel; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us;
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com;

bryan.anderson@fpl.com; mfeil@gunster.com
Subject: Docket No. 110009-El, Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause
Attachments: FIPUG response in opposition to oral argument 6.20.11 .pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is

made:
a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:
Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
b. This filing is made in Docket No. 110009-El.
c. The document is filed on behalf of The Florida Industrial Power Users Group.
d. The total pages in the document are 4 pages.
e. The attached document is The Florida Industrial Power Users Group’s Response in Opposition to

Mr. Kundalkar’s Request for Oral Argument.

Bruette Davis
Assistant to Vicki Gordon Kaufman
bdavis@kagmlaw.com

Keefe, Anchors
Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 N. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

850-681-3828 (Voice)

850-681-8788 (Fax)

www.kagmlaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the
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individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please
notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery DOCKET NO: 110009-El
Clause. FILED: June 20, 2011

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP’S
RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION TO MR. KUNDALKAR’S

REQUEST FOR ORAL AGUMENT

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), pursuant to rule 28-106.204, Florida
Administrative Code, respond in opposition to Mr. Rajiv Kundalkar’s (Kundalkar) Request for
Oral Argument on his motion to stay.

1. Rule 25-22.0022, Florida Administrative Code, governs requests for oral
argument. It provides that oral argument shall state why such argument would aid the
Commission in “understanding and evaluating the issues to be decided...” In this instance, the
Prehearing Officer has thoroughly examined and discussed his reasons for requiring Kundalkar
to be deposed. Kundalkar’s request for oral argument raises no new issues; instead, it essentially
repeats the arguments thoroughly discussed in Order No. PSC-11-0246-PCO-EI (Order).

2. Oral argument is unnecessary because oral argument was held on the Motion to
Quash, which was denied and is now the subject of the motion to stay, and because the
Prehearing Officer fully considered all such arguments in his Order.

3. To meet the high burden necessary for the entry of a stay, all the criteria in rule
25-22.061, Florida Administrative Code, must be met. Such standards are well developed in
Commission orders and case law. Kundalkar’s request is subject to those well-established
principles. Kundalkar has presented nothing new or novel in his motion or his oral argument
request.

WHEREFORE, FIPUG Kundalkar’s request for oral argument should be denied.
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s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle, P.A.
118 N. Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 681-3828 (telephone)

(850) 681-8788 (facsimile)
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
jmoyle(@kagmlaw.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial
Power Users Group




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Florida Industrial Power Users
Group’s Response in Opposition to Mr. Kundalkar’s Motion for Oral Argument has been
furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 20" day of June, 2011, to the following:

Keino Young

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
kyvoung@psc.state.fl.us

J. Michael Walls

Carlton Fields

Post Office Box 3239
Tampa, Florida 33601-3239
mwallst@carltonfields.com

Captain Allan Jungels
AFLSA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, Florida 32403-5319
allan. jungels@tyndall.af mil

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007-5201
jwb(@bbrslaw.com

J. R. Kelly

Charles Rehwinkel

Joseph McGlothlin

Erik Sayler

Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
kelly.jr@aleg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state fl.us
mcglothlin joseph@leg.state.fl.us
sayler.erik(@leg.state.fl.us




John T. Burnett

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Bryan S. Anderson

Jessica A. Cano

Florida Power & Light Co.

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
jessica.cano@fpl.com
bryan.anderson@fpl.com

Matthew Feil

Gunster Law Firm

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
mfeil@gunster.com

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman



